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'Tradewell', Becky

From: Wong, Manyee [Manyee.Wong @ doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 1999 8:27 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: drafting request for land application study
Becky:

> Please draft the following for the Governor's 1999-2001 budget.

>

> Provide $25,000 to DNR (in appropriation 461 (4mq) ) for each year of the
> next biennium to fund a study on the state’s land application program.

> The study should identify problem areas, support its findings with

~ relevant data, and offer solutions to problems identified in the study

> and/or recommendations to improve the program. DNR has two years to
> complete the study and must provide a report to the Department of

> Administration and appropriate members of the legislature for review by

> September 1, 2001.



'TradeweII: Becky

From: Wong, Manyee [Manyee.Wong@doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Monday, January 18, 1999 1:05 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: drafting request for land application study

Yes, land application of septage. Thanks.

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Tradewell, Becky [SMTP:Becky.Tradewell @legis.state.wi.us]

> Sent: Sunday, January 17, 1999 10:56 AM

>To: ’'Wong, Manyee’

> Subject: RE: drafting request for land application study

>

> Manyee,

>

> Are we talking about land application of septage or something else?

>

> Becky

>

> -----Qriginal Message-----

> From: Wong, Manyee [mailto:Manyee.Wong@doa.state.wi.us]

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

> >

> > Provide $25,000 to DNR (in appropriation 461 (4mq) ) for each year of
> the

> > next biennium to fund a study on the state’s land application program.
> > The study should identify problem areas, support its findings with

> > relevant data, and offer solutions to problems identified in the study

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



"Tradewell, Becky

From: Wong, Manyee [Manyee.Wong @doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Monday, January 18, 1999 1:22 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: drafting request for land application study

Hi Becky,

Please revised my previous drafting instructions for the land application
study to reflect the following changes. Thanks.

> weme- Original Message-----

> From: Schmiedicke, David

> Sent: Monday, January 18, 1999 8:24 AM

>To: Wong, Manyee

> Subject: RE: drafting request for land application study

>

> Upon further reflection, require that the study be completed by September
> 1, 2000. Also, change the funding back to $50,000 in FYO0O only. Thanks.

>

> David P. Schmiedicke

> Wisconsin Department of Administration

> Voice -- (608) 266-1040

> FAX -- (608) 267-0372

> E-Mail -- david.schmiedicke @doa.state.wi.us

>

> oo QOriginal Message-----

> From: Wong, Manyee

> Sent; Saturday, January 16, 1999 5:51 PM

>To: Schmiedicke, David

> Subject: drafting request for land application study

>

> Hi Dave,

>

> Here are drafting instructions to LRB on the land application study. |
> assume you would want to review it before | send it over o LRB.
> .

> Please draft the following for the Governor's 1999-2001 budget.

>

> Provide $25,000 to DNR for each year of the next biennium to fund a study
> on the state’s land application program. The study should identify

> problem areas, support its findings with relevant data, and offer

> solutions to problems identified in the study and/or recommendations to

> improve the program. DNR has two years to complete the study and must
> provide a report to the Department of Administration and appropriate

> members of the legislature for review by September 1, 2001.
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DOA.......Wong — Land application study

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

N,

W

AN ACT(J relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Referehce Bureau
ENVIRONMENT
WATER QUALITY
This bill requires the department of natural resources (DNR) to study this
state’s program for regulating the application of septage to land and to report the
results of its study no later than September 1, 2000. ~

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9136. Nonstatutory provisions; natural resources.
(1) STUDY OF LAND APPLICATION OF SEPTAGE. The department of natural resources
shall study this state’s program for regulating the application of septage to land. No

later than September 1, 2000, the department shall submit a report presenting the
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SECTION 9136

results of the study, including relevant data, identification of problems and
recommendations to improve the program, to the legislature in the manner provided
in section 13.172 (2) of the statutes and to the department of administration.

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1833/1dn
FROM THE RCT: M
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU Wb

Manyee:

The funding will appear in the chapter 20 schedule which is provided to the LRB by
DOA.

Rebecca C. Tradewell
Managing Attorney
2667290



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1833/1dn
FROM THE RCT:lemg:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 19, 1999

Manyee:

The funding will appear in the chapter 20 schedule which is provided to the LRB by
DOA.

Rebecca C. Tradewell
Managing Attorney
2667290
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“Tradewell, Becky

From: Wong, Manyce

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 1999 5:33 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: LRB Draft: 99-1833/1

----- Original Message-----

From: Schmiedicke, David

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 1999 5:17 PM
To: Wong, Manyee

Subject: FW: LRB Draft; 99-1833/1

Manyee: Please amend the draft so that the report is also sent to the Governor. Thanks.

David P. Schmiedicke

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Voice -- (608) 266-1040

FAX -- (608) 267-0372

E-Mail -- david.schmiedicke@doa.state.wi.us

----- Original Message-----

From: Frantzen, Jean [SMTP:Jean.Frantzen@legis.state.wi.us]

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 1999 3:45 PM

To: ‘'manyee.wong @doa.state.wi.us’

Cc: 'david.schmiedicke @ doa.state.wi.us’; 'vicky.labelle @ doa.state.wi.us’; Hubli, Scott; Haugen, Caroline
Subject: LRB Draft: 99-1833/1

Following is the PDF version of draft 99-1833/1.

99-1833/1 99-1833/1dn
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AN ACT ..; relating to: The budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
ENVIRONMENT

WATER QUALITY

This bill requires the department of natural resources (DNR) to study this
state’s program for regulating the application of septage to land and to report the
results of its study no later than September 1, 2000.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTioN 9136. Nonstatutory provisions; natural resources.
(1) STUDY OF LAND APPLICATION OF SEPTAGE. The department of natural resources
shall study this state’s program for regulating the application of septage to land. No

later than September 1, 2000, the department shall submit a report presenting the
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SEcTION 9136

results of the study, including relevant data, identification of problems and

recommendations to improve the program, to the legislature in the manner provided
7 Tothe goveymor Vv

in section 13.172 (2) of the statutes/(and to’the department of administration.

(END)
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DOA.......Wong — Land application study

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

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
enact as follows: :

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

in section 13.172 (2) of the statutes, to the governor and to the department of
administration.

(END)



